
Suzie Sazdanovic 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2024 9:28 AM 
To: 
Cc: Ministerial and Parliamentary Services; Simon Quarrell; 

Subject: Updated - Digital Project Data Publication 
Attachments: Digital Project Data - Publication.docx 

Section 22 

Section 22 
Section 22 

Hi Sectio 
n 22 

Please find a©ached an updated version of the Digital Project Data Publica�on. Changes are summarised below: 

• Acronym for Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communica�ons and the Arts 
has been corrected on pages 3 and 17. 

• Questacon is listed under DISER in the “Agency” column. 
• The descrip�on of the Energy Bill Relief Fund project has been updated to the following: 

As part of the Energy Price Relief Plan, the Australian Government is partnering with states and territories to 
deliver targeted and temporary relief on power bills to eligible Australian households and small businesses 
that are customers of electricity retailers. Bill relief payments commenced on schedule from 1 July 2023. 

Treasury is the policy owner and project lead. Services Australia was engaged in the project to provide 
Centrelink Confirma�on eServices (CCeS), which is a secure online service for businesses to confirm a 
customer’s en�tlement to a concession, rebate or service. A temporary solu�on in CCeS was created for this 
measure with the plan to decommission this func�onality in June 2024, to support formal project closure. 
This workflow relates solely to collec�ng customer consent on the electricity retailer/state/territory’s behalf. 

The DCA ra�ng of “Medium” in December 2023 reflected the possibility, at that �me, that decommissioning 
of the temporary CCeS workflow, and formal project closure, may occur aLer June 2024. The CCeS workflow 
decommissioning and project closure are currently on track for 30 June 2024 as planned. Retailers will s�ll be 
able to use the CCeS system to confirm concession or payment en�tlement for rebates aLer the workflow is 
closed. All other elements of this project have been delivered successfully and on schedule. 

Please let me know if there are any further changes needed. Rele
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